
1. Name of Procuring Agency: State Bank of Pakistan

2. Method of Procurement: Rule 36(b) of PPRA Rules

3. Title of Procurement:
Procurement of Janitorial, Gardening and Maintenance
Services at SBP BSC Hyderabad

4. Tender Inquiry No: Engg.Unit (Hvd) 1206t3 1202r

5" PPRA Ref: No. (TSE): T344735tE

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing: 12th April, 2021 al3:00 PM

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening: 12th April, 2O2l at 3:30 PM

8" No. of Bids Received: 05 (Five)

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: Compliance Based

10. No. of Responsive Bids: 03 (Three)

1 1. Detail of Bids Evaluation:

EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

Most Advantageous Bidder: . 
'. 

1\[/g S.S. Enterprises

12. Any other additional/ supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share. -
Attached-

h,TUHAMN4ADARSI{AD
fT$$I$TANT CHIEF MANAGER

STATE BANK OF PAKISTAN

offlrcial Stamp: . . . .qqf .999 IIPF.ry+H?. . . . . . ..

Name of Bidder
Technical
Evaluation

Financial
Evaluation

Acceptance as per Rule 35 of
PP Rules,2004

1) M/s S.S. Enterprises Responsive Pts.5,026,2121-
Responsive & Most
Advantageous Bid

2) M/s Outriders Private Ltd. Responsive Rs.5,535,780/-
Responsive & 2nd Most
Advantageous Bid

3) IWs Al Basit Facilities
Management

Responsive Pis.6,264,0001-
Responsive & 3'd Most
Advantageous Bid

4) M/s Sheikh Serhundi
Enterprises

Non-Responsive

5) M/s Malik Enterprises Non-Responsive



EO!+<zuN!;ho66?oa-+3rBpi " I1
4loE^-

3 3 f e dE{ n^ ; n =6@i i q ioa,Hj E i6
P !- T ; B
E E. ?.3
@

-+

-.i

e

!

t
.t
z

z
X
z

r4

H
o

K)b
trH
e.

FrlaZqNNO ! P U
oa i v: d

NNI{:!lu
X;:F 6 o+
-eE 3 o o
@6 g;;
Qo 

= 
2 s-

r31 lXo: i t=FY': bCE3*, 8Jm-L

-r; o i Z
P t^l !

Yq! o h
=iuLi ?E Eooil tr>Pq. loz,a9 tx
v:it!
,6L
ar FIFf g B!F,

= 
N Htr

E ci Eh,2 Q l=k4>'& hiEzZ c FEft; h16*? E E7? 19k

E B EB
hd bEz
>V HH
i Eg,a b>.
H EH
+ Pt A.i.l

<t<
6r
cFn
ib
Ab

E
b
b
t-*
h,H6
F
mp

{ o z

tOO ONAwwl
::d!Jrool:.=d+^.adr

i q i e'it:.:l
'r7i =>- A

o'58*il;gLi;EsR:;
x \i o i :. o
E 5\av^r h 

=!gd";se9
- Xo EE c P

i(,i ESeEi 60 = i i i
i>iAA*cq r r\ i :'!
r6ieE'$i36 B 5if" <'; t6E;:

oy
l6

F
o
a

o
r
o

l,c

o
Dp
L
9.

o
o
3
0

o

43.
5.e

!'iP
6l
X"l

93

l6
E!

0

a-6=1fL

sg

3*

=doo

{*

gE*
;BH6da
*-h 6
a^,
tr:gf,o'
:oa

Ea

<fe'
iJ

ro=
ii6 ol

1sX
.9 a6

<rF
9P-
s *E
F Is
<?;

9.:E:

>v

o

*
!
3
3

o

yr'3 F

; LAf
x E*s-_.o; o,ilj:
>*q tooh;
Z nq1,
-.l: q n

=h 5.g-+6,
1E3 Xl:xt
a i,:s u

o66

o
ao
c

l-

ll
lr
t;
l9-

l'

I

I

E

e

a

o

o

e

z
+
€

a

c,
q

o

o
<-

r

s
o

a
E
d

!>
EE
o3.
{o

?9.

!

!! !aq --

FAr&r
f,*ni6'
? iios q

P --P

6aEF'
6h d-

d'= * srqgq

s @<?49
; h"L
r ddiEr;!6*

md.
,o
-f

3

5

6

4

@

o

c,

E

6

t

)
3
?
la
L
n

o

n
o
t

tr

(<

a
ln

5
1

o o
6i

o o
<2>
9-
!b
o2e?'

F

f.*
o

F

o

o *.
s
s
d r

3 :
!i

o

E
ti
r

o o o
!4>

!,i

F

F

@

9

E.

z
e f;f

3

s

3

ro

rf
7'q
ot

o;;

B3

!o :'6O

E
c

Y

d.'o

, t-
o ! fa

i!r4E
h=
8xo

a' 2t
o

q>

NT

&d

s
o
c
tr.

I

9 d_r
A@ --li

o

J

q

l

o

d

E

3

mo
!nfr!

a

o

o o o af

N3

u

,N"
\\

1

i

P



e I

IA

z(n
ln2
hq

r fi

o

-r

o

q

€
r
I

6

I

I

!F*i=agqa*'
i=l.l:ii9l"i- ! g I 

= 
f p * : :

=r qE 5 = :\f,vr x h ;

r5k't
d3:f,-

:6--
BF r.o

=
I

E

- aE >

E!; j 6 eE3;

doNo

o

a

6'a
;r

7:e

aa

!o

g3€
f.-

\Q
I

5dq\

ca b'
;l
P!

{

r€

o

a
I

3
I

o
o

p

q

eg ? E: ! t5
E;85=s:;=
1a+2gX:;g i C *'3 ?E g

;,i 6 4 o 3 a5m r? f FA
i! 6 x 4 u r

SEiaFgt
+iilAig;
:; d9 E o o

o 6 ggq o
-o a ! -
i;a e

q

6

6

o

o

H =1 ta
b
sl
o:
I

o

g

1!
rt

q o o

r

F
G

o

g

Eq a

o
odt

I

c

?

Ir
o

f
r

o o

zo
xo
o

z.

5Z

rtfx?n
Eg IBa:

!qsq

2o
tr

9or x rd g
60
tr9.aF

6lo

z

o

o

<

nz

^!f

,R{

lotrElr E

t

o
F

o

o

o

a

+q
ff

!

!t
>

Eh
3a

g

o

o o

6=

(:+

vo
alc7

{
o

Zq
o
t

.l
mL)n>
L'
;n
r.) -,1

-z
936)(,>
aZ<o
"=C>>=
o;
Hz
!41om,-

r)

{
@
!
@

n
f
(f

o

F,
E
E
b
IC

F

6

t
l=H
h
h

,
iA
3F

-3oiil)
; :l -rrr
=s Ll

308t:sL.

6
r
d

!jz

!3J.E
h=3x



1.,

2.

ENGINEERING UNIT

FINANCIAL BID EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT OF IANITORIAL-GARDENING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES AT SBP BSC

HYDERABAD

Name of Procuring Agency; SBP BSC [Bank), Hyderabad 0ffice
Method of Procurement: National Competitive Bidding, Single Stage-Two Envelopes

3, Title of Procurement;
Procedure [Rule36-(bJ)
Procurement of Janitorial, Gardening and Maintenance Services at

SBP BSC Hyderabad
Engg, Unit(Hyd)/ 206L3 / 2A21
Tender No. TS447351E

Date & Time of Bid Closing: 72-0+-2021@ 03:00 PM

Date & Time of Bid Opening: 12-04-ZAZL @ 03;30 PM

No, of Bids Sold / Received; 10 / 05

Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As given in the Bidding Documents.
Details of Bid[s] Evaluationr

4.

5,
6.
'7

B.

9.

10.

Tender Inquiry No:
PPRA Ref. No, [TSE):

S.

No.
Descri ption of Evaluation

Parameters

7,
Compliance to the

Quali li cation Criteria
Yes Yes Yes

2. Quoted Amount Rs.5,026,212/- Rs. 5,535,780/- Rs.6,264,000 /-

1st most advantageous
bidder

2nd most advantageous
bidder

3'd most advantageous
bidder

Most Advantageous Bidder: M/s S.S. Enterprises

*b&*t +1n1*
*.h4L p*q

(tt'r'u1
.&rr,

+At*tu)


